TO: San Francisco Taxi Drivers, Medallion Holders and Color Scheme Managers

FROM: Philip Cranna, Enforcement and Legal Affairs Manager, SFEMTA Taxi Services

DATE: January 9, 2024 %

SUBJECT: ***Upcoming Events at Chase Center***

Please be advised of the events at Chase Center listed below.

Date Event Start Time Recommended Arrival

01/10 Weds Warriors v. Pelicans  5:30 p.m. 8:15 p.m. ***Tune into 95.7 FM***
01/13 Sat Harlem Globetrotters 2:00 p.m. 4:30 p.m.

01/19 Friday Warriors v. Mavs 7:00 p.m. 9:45 p.m. ***Tune into 95.7 FM**
01/24 Wed  Warriors v. Hawks  7:00 p.m. 9:45 p.m. ***Tune into 95.7 FM**
01/25Thu  Warriors v. Kings 7:00 p.m. 9:45 p.m. ***Tune into 95.7 FM**
01/27 Sat Warriors v. Lakers ~ 5:30 p.m. 8:15 p.m. ***Tune into 95.7 FM**
01/30 Tue  Warriors v. Sixers 7:00 p.m. 9:45 p.m. ***Tune into 95.7 FM**
01/31 Wed  Enrique Iglesias, 7:00 p.m. 10:45 p.m.

Pitbull & Ricky Martin
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San Francisco Municipal Transportation Agency 1 South Van Ness Avenue, 7t" Floor San Francisco, CA 94103 SFMTA.com
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https://www.chasecenter.com/events
https://www.chasecenter.com/events/globetrotters-20240113
https://www.chasecenter.com/events/enrique-iglesias-pitbull-ricky-martin-20240131
https://www.chasecenter.com/events/enrique-iglesias-pitbull-ricky-martin-20240131

